

MacLeod, Peggy SG:EX

From: Chuhran, Dorothy J SG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 8:47 AM
To: MacLeod, Peggy SG:EX
Subject: FW: Gun Club License

Peggy – we've had some conversation about this gun club, but we don't have anything on file (e.g., cliff) on the club – Karen Bill may have spoken with the caller once we forwarded this information to her (via Andrea Youde) ... this is all I can find.

Nothing in Cliff.

*Dorothy Chuhran
Administrative Assistant
Police Services Division/ADM
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General*

*phone 250 387-6925
fax 250 356-7747*

From: Chuhran, Dorothy J SG:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 1:59 PM
To: Allan, Jennifer SG:EX
Subject: FW: Gun Club License

Firearms fall under the Criminal Code of Canada and are therefore regulated by the Federal Government, NOT the Government of British Columbia. All inquiries related to Canadian firearms regulations should be directed to the Canadian Firearms Centre.

*Dorothy Chuhran
Administrative Assistant
Police Services Division/ADM
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General*

*phone 250 387-1741
fax 250 356-7747*

From: Youde, Andrea D SG:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 1:53 PM
To: Bill, Karen F SG:EX
Cc: Chuhran, Dorothy J SG:EX
Subject: RE: Gun Club License

Hi Karen,

Please contact Dorothy Chuhran from the Police Services Branch. She should be able to assist.

Thank you,

Andrea

Andrea Youde
Office Manager
Security Programs Division
Ministry of Public Safety & Solicitor General
Victoria BC V8X 1W5
Phone: 250-356-1501
Fax: 250-387-5367

From: Bill, Karen F SG:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 9:15 AM
To: Youde, Andrea D SG:EX
Subject: FW: Gun Club License

Hi, do you know? Sam's out of office mentions you ☺

From: Bill, Karen F SG:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 9:03 AM
To: MacLeod, Sam SG:EX; Pecknold, Clayton SG:EX
Subject: Gun Club License

Call just came in from joe public asking us to not renew the Gabriola Gun Club license because it is a nuisance in the neighbourhood. Provincial or federal licensing?

Thank you

Karen Bill
Executive Assistant to the
Honourable Shirley Bond
Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Room 346
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Ph: 250-356-7717
Fax: 250-356-8270

Butler, Sylvia SG:EX

From: Butler, Sylvia SG:EX
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 3:27 PM
To: Clark, Perry SG:EX
Subject: FW: Gun Club License

For your info.

Sylvia Butler

*Senior Program and Policy Analyst
Police Services Division (Victoria)*

Telephone 250-356-9114

If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me immediately and do not copy or disclose the contents of this message or its attachments to any other person.

From: Butler, Sylvia SG:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 8:40 AM
To: MacLeod, Sam SG:EX
Subject: RE: Gun Club License

Ok, I didn't see this one, this was a global request for review so I looked at it from BACA consultation or any of our stakeholders list.

Sylvia Butler

*Senior Program and Policy Analyst
Security Programs Division
Telephone 250-387-4640 Fax 250-387-1911*

If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me immediately and do not copy or disclose the contents of this message or its attachments to any other person.

From: MacLeod, Sam SG:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 8:02 AM
To: Butler, Sylvia SG:EX
Subject: FW: Gun Club License

We did have this query.

Sam

From: MacLeod, Sam SG:EX
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 8:58 AM
To: Bill, Karen F SG:EX; Pecknold, Clayton SG:EX
Subject: RE: Gun Club License

Karen

Gun clubs are federally approved and regulated.

Sam

From: Bill, Karen F SG:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 9:03 AM
To: MacLeod, Sam SG:EX; Pecknold, Clayton SG:EX
Subject: Gun Club License

Call just came in from joe public asking us to not renew the Gabriola Gun Club license because it is a nuisance in the neighbourhood. Provincial or federal licensing?

Thank you

Karen Bill
Executive Assistant to the
Honourable Shirley Bond
Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Room 346
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Ph: 250-356-7717
Fax: 250-356-8270